
 

 

 
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD 
Regular Council Meeting 

Agenda 
Village Administration Board Room (59 Main Avenue) 

Wednesday, October 8, 2025 
 7:00pm 

 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 
1. Call to Order – 7:00 pm 

 
2. Resolution to approve Additions to the Agenda: 

 
3. Approval of Agenda 

 
4. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 10, 2025 

 
5. Approval of Minutes of Special Council Meeting, September 17, 2025 

 
6. Resolution to set Organizational Meeting for Monday, November 3, 2025 at 7:00 pm 

 
7. Logo review for electronic sign 

 
8. Animal Control Bylaw # 2019 – 2023 Review, requested by council  

 
9. Fortis investigating possible noise from infrastructure 

 
10. Cost of EV Station - $3700.00 per year for electricity and payment plan 

 
11. Remembrance Day Planning by Council 

 
12. Cheque Listing for Council 2025012 - 2025045 

 
13. Councillor Reports: 

a) Mayor Linda Allred 
b) Deputy Mayor Mark Peterson 
c) Councillor Sandy Lybbert 
d) Councillor Brian Wickhorst 

 
14.  Adjournment. 



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD 
Wednesday, September 10, 2025 Minutes 

 
The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council held at the Village of 
Glenwood Administration Boardroom on Wednesday, September 10, 2025. 
 
In attendance:  Mayor Linda Allred, Deputy Mayor Peterson, Councillor Sandy 
Lybbert 
 
Absent: Councillor Wickhorst 

 
Officials: Chief Administrative Officer Cynthia Vizzutti present 

 
 

 

 

Village Of Glenwood Council Meeting Minutes Wednesday, September 10, 2025 Initials: Page 1 of 2 
 

 
1. Call to Order 
 
 
2. Agenda Additions 
2025.09.10.93 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. Agenda Approval 
2025.09.10.94 
 
4. Minutes of Regular 
Meeting – August 13, 
2024 
2025.09.10.95 
 
5. RCMP Report 
 
 
6. a) Letter to School 
regarding a partnership 
 
 
 
6.b) Noise issues and 
proposal for a bylaw 
 
 
 
7. Electronic Signage 
2025.09.10.96 
 
 
 
 
8. Cheque Listing 
 
 
9. CAO Report 
 
10. Councillor Reports 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Allred called the regular Council meeting of September 10, 2025 to 
order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Moved by Deputy Mayor Peterson to add the following items to the 
agenda: 

a) Discussion regarding a Noise Bylaw – Mayor Allred to report 
Dennis Otteson to present issues with noise 

b) CAO Report  
c) STARS Letter 

                                                                                                 Carried.     
 
Moved by Councillor Lybbert to approve the agenda.  
                                                                                                              Carried. 
 
Moved by Deputy Mayor Peterson to approve the minutes of the 
regular meeting of Council held on Wednesday, August 13, 2025.      
                                                                                                             Carried.                   
 
 
Sgt. Robert Wright presented the RCMP Quarterly Statistics for April to 
June 2025. 
 
Moved by Councillor Lybbert that a letter be sent to Principal Terry 
Heaney to inquire about opportunities he may see, for students to 
perform public service in the Village                                             Carried. 
 
 
Dennis Otteson presented his views for the creation of a noise bylaw and 
discussed issues he has with noise especially at night.  Discussion took 
place regarding this matter. 
No resolution to create a noise bylaw was made. 
 
Moved by Councillor Lybbert that a committee be established with 
Council and representatives of Twin River Economic Development 
committee to attend a meeting on Wednesday, September 17, 2025 at 
5:00 pm to make a decision regarding the design and placement of the 
new electronic sign.                                                                          Carried. 
 
Cheque Listing – 20250194 to 20250211 in the amount of $18436.08 
presented as information. 
 
CAO Report was provided to Council as attached to the agenda 
 

a) Mayor Allred reported on the Mayors and Reeves Meeting 
regarding the cost to the municipalities to provide land and 
services for new school sites. 

b) Deputy Mayor Peterson – attended the ORRSC Board meeting. 
There are new mapping apps developed. 



Village Of Glenwood Council Meeting Minutes Wednesday, September 10, 2025 Initials: Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
10. Resolutions arising 
from Councillor Reports 
2025.09.10.97 
 
 
2025.09.10.98 
 
 
11. Correspondence 
 
 
 
 
11.a) Fortis Franchise 
Agreement 
2025.09.10.99 
 
12. Closed Session 
2025.09.10.100 
 
12. Closed Session 
2025.09.10.101 
 
12 a) Resolution from 
Closed Session 
2025.09.10.102 
 
20. Adjournment 
2025.09.10.103 

c) Councillor Sandy Lybbert – due to unforeseen circumstances the 

CCES meeting was missed.  CAO Vizzutti will send the contact 

information for Councillor Lybbert to attend the CCES to Suzanne 

Pierson. 

Moved by Councillor Lybbert that Council ask Verneen Kutsch and Janice 
Clark to create historical points of interest for placement of the ORRSC 
mapping app.                                                                                   Carried. 
 
 
Moved by Mayor Allred to appoint Councillor Lybbert to the Cardston 
County Emergency Services board.                                             Carried. 
 

a) Fortis Franchise Fee Adjustment 
b) ABmunis – Proposed Changes to Bill 50 -Recall Legislation 
c) Chinook Arch Board Report 
d) Thank you letter from STARS 
 

Moved by Councillor Lybbert that the Fortis Franchise Fee remain at 5% 
for 2026.                                                                                          Carried. 
 
 
Moved by Deputy Mayor Peterson to go into Closed Session at 8:35pm. 
                                                                                                           Carried. 
 
Moved by Councillor Lybbert to come out of Closed Session at 9:45pm. 
                                                                                                           Carried. 
 
Moved by Mayor Allred that the position for Chief Administrative Officer 
be re-advertised.                                                                             Carried. 
 
 
Moved by Councillor Lybbert to adjourn at 9:49 p.m.             Carried. 
                                                                                                               
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________________ 
Meeting Chair 

 
 
 
 

 
_____________________________________________ 

Chief Administrative Officer 
 



   VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD 
Wednesday, September 17, 2025 at 4:30 p.m. Minutes 

 
The Minutes of the Special Meeting of Council held at the Village of Glenwood 
Administration Boardroom on Wednesday, September 17, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.. 
 
In attendance:  Mayor Linda Allred, Deputy Mayor Peterson, Councillor Sandy 
Lybbert, Councillor Wickhorst 
 

 
Officials: Chief Administrative Officer Cynthia Vizzutti present 

 
 

 

 

Village Of Glenwood Council Meeting Minutes Wednesday, September 17, 2025 at 4:30 p.m. Initials: Page 1 of 1 
 

 
1. Call to Order 
 
 
2. Signatures for Notice 
of Special Meeting 
 
3, Closed Session 
2025.09.17.104 
 
 
 
4. Closed Session 
2025.09.17.105 
 
5 a) Resolution from 
Closed Session 
2025.09.17.106 
 
6. Adjournment 
2025.09.17.107 

Mayor Allred called the special Council meeting of September 17, 2025 to 
order at 4:30 p.m. 
 
Mayor Allred had the councillors sign the waiver of Notice for the Special 
Meeting for the purpose of negotiating an extension to the employment 
contract with the Chief Administrative Officer. 
 
Moved by Councillor Lybbert to go into Closed Session at 4:34 p.m. 
under Section 17(2) (e) of the Freedom of Information and Protection of 
Privacy Act.                                                                                           Carried. 
 
Moved by Councillor Wickhorst to come out of Closed Session at  
4:55 p.m. 
                                                                                                               Carried. 
Moved by Councillor Lybbert to amend the current CAO contract to 
extend her employment to March 31, 2025 and reflect changes in 
compensation for 2025/26.                                                              Carried.                                                                       
 
Moved by Councillor Lybbert to adjourn at 4:56 p.m.                Carried. 
                                                                                                               
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________________ 
Meeting Chair 

 
 
 
 

 
_____________________________________________ 

Chief Administrative Officer 

 



PIONEERS - CNC ROUTED METAL PAINTED 
BLACK MOUNTED ON BANNER





















 9:58:13AM

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

2025-Oct-7Cheque Listing For Council

Page 1 of 2

Cheque #

Cheque

Date Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Description

Invoice 

Amount

Cheque 

Amount

 20250212 2025-08-31 ATB FINANCIAL MASTERCARD JUN-JULY 2025 LGAA AD FOR CAO REPLACEMENT  210.00  210.00

 20250213 2025-09-03 GOVERNMENT OF ALBERTA KINGS PRINTER E216552 ALBERTA GAZETTE ADVERTISING COSTS  21.00  21.00

 20250214 2025-09-03 ATB FINANCIAL MASTERCARD JUL 12-AUG 13 SCHOOL ZONE SIGNS  513.81  513.81

 20250215 2025-09-03 BENCHMARK ASSESSMENT CONSULTANTS INC 3611 ASSESSMENT FEES SEPT-NOV  2,550.71  2,550.71

 20250216 2025-09-03 CARDSTON COUNTY 26020 REGIONAL DEM CONTRACT  66.70  66.70

 20250217 2025-09-03 MICROAGE ALBERTA LTD. 27721 IT SERVICES  65.63  65.63

 20250218 2025-09-03 ROLFSON, DAVID AUG MPC MPC MEETING FEE  75.00  75.00

 20250219 2025-09-03 TINA'S CAFE & BAKERY REC BUCKS RECREATION BOARD BUCKS  120.00  120.00

 20250220 2025-09-03 VAN DULKEN, CHRIS SEPT 3 IT SERVICES  50.00  50.00

 20250221 2025-09-02 TINA'S CAFE & BAKERY DORAL LYBBERT GIFT CERTIFICATE FOR DORAL LYBBERT FAMILY 200.00  200.00

 20250222 2025-09-04 TATLOW, ROBERT & SHERRI 202509041 CREDIT BALANCE PAID  7.41  7.41

 20250223 2025-09-11 GATEWAY SAFETY SERVICES 40201 SKID STEER AND LOADER TRAINING  73.50  73.50

 20250224 2025-09-11 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 1814793 TRACTOR PARTS  17.13  17.13

 20250225 2025-09-11 KOST FIRE EQUIPMENT. LTD. 6610 FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONS  242.67  242.67

 20250226 2025-09-11 KUTSCH, KANSIS AUGUST CONTRACTHALL CONTRACT  125.00  125.00

 20250227 2025-09-11 LYBBERT, BARTON GLENWOOD DAYSGLENWOOD DAYS EXPENSES  277.03  277.03

 20250228 2025-09-11 PETERSON, MARK AUG/SEPT MILEAGCOUNCIL MILEAGE  138.24  138.24

 20250229 2025-09-11 RECORDXPRESS 126554 SHREDDING  28.35  28.35

 20250230 2025-09-11 SPRING GLEN WATER COMMISSION 21 WATER SALES  10,462.50  10,462.50

 20250231 2025-09-11 TELUS COMMUNICATIONS AUGUST 17, 2025 TELEPHONE BILL  273.96  273.96

 20250232 2025-09-11 VAN DAN'S 32/33 GLENWOOD DAYS EXPENSES  397.85  397.85

 20250233 2025-09-17 CITY OF LETHBRIDGE- FIRE ADMINISTRATION 83377 FIRE DISPATCH SERVICES  319.73  319.73

 20250234 2025-09-17 NAPA CHINOOK EQUIPMENT 628-555997 OIL AND FILTER  71.43  71.43

 20250235 2025-09-17 NEXTGEN AUTOMATION, DIGITAL CONNECTION INC. 717112 PHOTOCOPYING  148.85  148.85

 20250236 2025-09-17 SPRING GLEN WATER COMMISSION 22 WATER PURCHASE FOR AUGUST  9,863.10  9,863.10

 20250237 2025-09-18 SPRING GLEN WATER COMMISSION 12 BULK WATER INVOICE SENT LATE  10,423.35  10,423.35

 20250238 2025-09-18 TELUS MOBILITY AUGUST 24-2025 CELL PHONES  248.54  248.54

 20250239 2025-09-18 ALBERTA ROCKS LIMITED 5845 DIRT FOR CEMETERY  745.50  745.50

 20250240 2025-09-18 SPRING GLEN WATER COMMISSION APRIL BILL APRIL BULK WATER SENT LATE  3,824.55  3,824.55

 20250242 2025-09-22 VAN DULKEN, CHRIS SEPT 18 IT SEPT 18 IT SERVICES  50.00  50.00

 20250243 2025-09-22 VIZZUTTI, CYNTHIA SEPT MILEAGE SEPT MILEAGE  427.68  427.68

 20250244 2025-08-29 ALBERTA MUNICIPAL SERVICE CORPORATION 25-1060676 POWER AND NATURAL GAS  3,879.44  3,879.44

 20250245 2025-09-29 ALBERTA MUNICIPAL SERVICE CORPORATION 25-1061298 UTILITIES  3,428.27  3,428.27

 40 2025-09-30 HUNSPERGER, PERRY

 41 2025-09-30 EDWARDS, JANET

 42 2025-09-30 PETERSON, MARK

 43 2025-09-30 VIZZUTTI, CYNTHIA A

 44 2025-09-30 LYBBERT, DYLAN

 45 2025-09-30 LYBBERT, DORAL



10:01:40AM

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

2025-Oct-7Cheque Listing For Council

Page 2 of 2

Cheque #

Cheque

Date Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Description

Invoice 

Amount

Cheque 

Amount

 46 2025-09-30 BELANGER, JOSEPH N

*** End of Report ***

Total  61,939.01


	Agenda, October 8, 2025
	Minutes, September 10, 2025
	Minutes, September 17, 2025 Special Meeting
	Glenwood_Monument Sign_Pioneer  Campfire
	Bylaw # 219 - 2023 Animal Control Bylaw
	Cheque Listing for Council 20250212 - 20250245

